ALEXIS GERARD L. VERTIDO Singapore PR | Email: aglvertido@gmail.com Mobile: +6591124148 Address: West of Singapore



Dedicated and passionate Tennis Coach with over 5 years experience nurturing player development and promoting love for the sport. Have been regularly playing tennis for over 15 years now. Always endeavors to build strong relationships with players and parents. Excited to share my experience and enthusiasm with kids and adults in hopes of making their tennis learning journey worthwhile.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Tennis Coach POP Tennis Singapore 2023 to present

Tennis Coach (Part-Time) UFIT Singapore 2021 to present

Assistant Coach Savitar Tennis Centre 2018-2019

CERTIFICATION

Level One Tennis Coach Certification by AATC Nov 2016

Professional Tennis Registry (PTR) Instructor - Junior 11-17 Dec 2022

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Coordinator Junior Team Tennis League (JTTL)

Client Services Group Women's Tennis Association (WTA) Finals Singapore Organized by: Lagardere Sports

ACADEMIC CREDENTIALS

ATENEO GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS, PHILIPPINES

MBA - Master of Business Administration

PACE ACADEMY, SINGAPORE POLYTECHNIC

Diploma in Supply Chain Management (conversion)

SAN BEDA UNIVERSITY (Mendiola, Manila), PHILIPPINES

Bachelor of Science in Commerce - Major in Management Top 50 Students (out of 300+) Awardees 1993-1994,